

ALİ CAN ATAGÜR

phone. +90 532 768 07 93



www.alicanatagur.com



atagur@gmail.com



atagur_3



laud8.wordpress.com



urbanpattern.tumblr.com



linkedin.com/in/alicanatagur





LANGUAGE

Turkish English German



ARCHITECTURAL INSTRUMENTS

Hand Drawing
Autodesk SketchBook
AutoCAD
Revit
Archicad
3ds Max
Sketchup
Vray
Lumion
Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
Web Design
Microsoft Office



I completed my degree in Architecture at Istanbul Technical University (ITU), during which I studied a year abroad at TU Darmstadt as an ERASMUS Student; allowing me to work alongside Prof. Johann Eisele on several important projects. Upon return to complete my degree at ITU, I began working alongside Associate Prof. Yuksel Demir on several reputable projects as well. I also served as a Judge on the panel for Undergraduate students' projects in Architectural Design.

Throughout my career I worked with several foreign architectural companies as an Architect and Project Manager, as can be reviewed below and in my Portfolio . Currently I am working as a Design Coordinator Architect for Foster and Partners on the Kaplankaya Projects based in Bodrum, Turkey.

EDUCATION

2006

2005 1998 Istanbul Technical University Faculty of Architecture, Department of Architecture (BSc.)
*Honour Listed

Technischen Universität Darmstadt Faculty of Architecture, Department of Architecture (ERASMUS) Bakırköy Sabri Çalışkan Highschool

EXPERIENCE

2018

2015

Oct. 2010 - Jan. 2015 www.doremimarlik.com

Istanbul, Turkey

Basrah, Iraq

AE ARCHITECTURE

Jan. 2015 - Present Designment Designment Development Development Development Development Development Development Development Development Designment Development Designment Desi

Design Coordinator

Developing various scales of architectural projects, from conceptual design stage to construction design stage. Communicating with clients and preparing presentations.

DORE ARCHITECTURE

General Manager

Leading teams in the design and building of public and private projects based in Turkey and Iraq. We delivered projects such as an airport, hospitals, hotels, residences, educational institutions, shopping malls and commercial buildings in Basrah.

🚽 AB INVEST

Dec. 2007 - Oct. 2010 www.abinvest.com.tr Istanbul, Turkey

2007

May. 2006 - Dec. 2007 www.ecf.com.tr

2006

Sep. 2005 - May. 2006 www.tasyapi.com Istanbul, Turkey

2014

2008

2006

2005

2018

2014

2009

Istanbul, Turkey

Design Coordinator

- Responsible for developing shopping center projects of corporate-residential use with foreign investors.
- Responsible for coordinating with the Shopping-Mall companies regarding their projects in Turkey and Russia.
- Leading teams throughout all the architectural stages and feasibility reports.

ECF ARCHITECTURE

Architect

Working on conceptual design stage with Prof. Yüksel Demir. Worked on mix-used projects; commercial and residential developments.

TAŞYAPI CONSTRUCTION

Project Coordinator Assistant

Responsible for the coordination and on the field implementation of the Mashattan Project, located in Istanbul.

AWARDS

European Property Awards, Best Architectural Office Design, IZPARK Project

Kucukcekmece Town Center National Urban Design Project Competition, Purchasing Award
Turkish Association of Architects in Private Practice, Emergency Disaster Posidential

Turkish Association of Architects in Private Practice, Emergency Disaster Residential Competition, Merih Karaaslan Award

2006 Kalesinterflex Competition, for architectural design, 3rd Place Award

DAM Kulturkreises Transformation Osthafen Competition, for architectural design 3rd Place Award

🔁 COWORKS

→ Kaplankaya Project with Foster and Partners, Local Architect and Project Manager

DEMSA Islamic Art Museum Project with Zaha Hadid Architects, Local Architect and Project Manager

Caprice Gold Hotel Project with Broadway Malyan, Local Architect and Project Manager

References upon request.